Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

From: Chastain, J. Matt (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD)

Cc: Wang, Terry (CDC/NCEZID/OD); NCEZIDISSO (CDC); Meeks, Arivey (CDC/NCEZID/OD)
Subject: RE: OMB Clearance-Emergency ICR-Becton Dickinson BACTECTM Blood Culture Media

Bottles Shortage Impact Questionnaire

Good Morning,

| have completed a review of the OMB Clearance- Emergency ICR-Becton Dickinson BACTECTM Blood Culture Media
Bottles Shortage Impact Questionnaire and determined that no Personally Identifiable Information (PIl) or Personal
Health Information (PHI) is being collected. A Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) is not required for this ICR.

Thanks,

Matt Chastain, MSIT, CEH, CHFI, CND, CNDA

Information Technology Specialist (Security)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases (NCEZID)
Information Security Office

Office: 404-639-2308

Email: yxc3@cdc.gov

From: Vice, Rudith (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <nhr9@cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:16 AM

To: NCEZIDISSO (CDC) <NCEZIDISSO@cdc.gov>; Chastain, J. Matt (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <yxc3@cdc.gov>

Cc: Wang, Terry (CDC/NCEZID/OD) <dfw2 @cdc.gov>

Subject: OMB Clearance-Emergency ICR-Becton Dickinson BACTECTM Blood Culture Media Bottles Shortage Impact
Questionnaire

Good morning,

This is a PIA request for the Becton Dickinson BACTECTM Blood Culture Media Bottles Shortage Impact Questionnaire
PRA package. This is an Emergency PRA package, so this is an urgent PIA request.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Rudith Vice, MPH

NCEZID PRA Contact

Information Collections & Human Studies Team

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Office: 404-718-7292
Email: nhr9@cdc.gov



